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From: Kyle
To: Morgan Dunn
Subject: [EXTERNAL:CAUTION!]- Fw: OSP – Permit # 2023-F-491-00016 - Permit Approved
Date: Monday, April 24, 2023 4:02:02 PM

[::CAUTION!::] This email originated from outside The City of Fort Lauderdale.
Do Not Reply, click links, or open attachments from an unknown or suspicious origin. Confirm the email
address is from an expected source before taking action. 
Report any suspicious emails to spamadmin@fortlauderdale.gov

Here's the approval note from FDOT. And I got it on the 1st try!

Amazing! 

Take care,

Kyle J. Smith - Vice President, Sales
Cell: (320) 699-0470
kyle@air.show
See Us in 2023:
Cocoa Beach Air Show - April 15 & 16
Fort Lauderdale Air Show - April 29 & 30
Augusta Air Show - May 13 & 14
Ocean City (MD) Air Show - June 10 & 11
New York Air Show - June 24 & 25
Atlanta Air Show - October 7 & 8
Orlando Air Show - October 28 & 29

From: donotreplyapps@dot.state.fl.us <donotreplyapps@dot.state.fl.us>
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 5:25 PM
To: Kyle <kyle@blilley.com>
Subject: OSP – Permit # 2023-F-491-00016 - Permit Approved
 
FDOT has approved Permit # 2023-F-491-00016 | Project Name: "City of Ft. Lauderdale Lauderdale
Air Show". 
You may log in to One-Stop Permitting to view your approved permit package.
Click here to download the approved package.
Comments:
Approved.

 
Please do not reply to this email. Replies to this email will not be monitored or responded
to.
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Certificate:

605769
Issued: 02/13/2023

Expires: 02/02/2027

Instructor:M. H

Mark Meyers

Has Completed a FDOT Approved Temporary Traffic
Control: Advanced Course. 

Training Provider: 
myTTConline
83 Geneva Dr. Ste. 621394
Oviedo, FL 32762
Ph: 407-901-0206 

Verify this Certificate at www.motadmin.com.
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TAM-MOT-23040039 Air Show - Las Olas Blvd
Final Audit Report 2023-04-27

Created: 2023-04-25

By: Morgan Dunn (MDunn@fortlauderdale.gov)

Status: Signed

Transaction ID: CBJCHBCAABAAjWqvG-Je9mCDHqfyysnvHi_8O8YGPnyT

"TAM-MOT-23040039 Air Show - Las Olas Blvd" History
Document created by Morgan Dunn (MDunn@fortlauderdale.gov)
2023-04-25 - 4:42:30 PM GMT- IP address: 50.232.252.93

Document emailed to Lisa Marie Glover (LGlover@fortlauderdale.gov) for signature
2023-04-25 - 4:42:52 PM GMT

Email viewed by Lisa Marie Glover (LGlover@fortlauderdale.gov)
2023-04-27 - 1:07:33 PM GMT- IP address: 104.47.65.254

Signer Lisa Marie Glover (LGlover@fortlauderdale.gov) entered name at signing as Lisa Marie Glover for Ben
Rogers
2023-04-27 - 1:08:01 PM GMT- IP address: 50.232.252.93

Document e-signed by Lisa Marie Glover for Ben Rogers (LGlover@fortlauderdale.gov)
Signature Date: 2023-04-27 - 1:08:03 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 50.232.252.93

Agreement completed.
2023-04-27 - 1:08:03 PM GMT


